&)/ folice

18/540/1

11 April 2018

Ryan Collins
fyi-request-7117-0eadba26@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ryan

| refer to your request of 16 January 2018 where you sought information pursuant to the Official
Information Act 1982. Your specific question in relation to the calendar year 2017 were:

1. A. In Rodney District, as a whole (i.e., for all of the Police stations located/registered within
this district) how many overworked hours (sometimes the term "overtime work" is used) had
been worked by Policemen with a tenure of up to 2 years at work? (To further illuminate:
"Tenure of up to 2 years" relates only to the tenure of the Policemen in question at the time they
worked those additional hours. "Overworked hours" refates only to 2 hours or more per shift
per a Policeman)

1. B.1. With regards to subsection (1.a.) above, were those aforementioned Policemen paid for
the overtime/Overworked hours?

1. B.2. Ifonly partially paid, kindly advise what ratio of the total aforementioned overworked
hours were paid to those Policemen.

1. C. With regards to subsection (1.a.) above, what is the ratio between the number of the
specific, aforementioned Policemen who worked overtime and the entire number of Policemen

in the aforementioned district?

1. D.1. With regards to subsection (1.a.) above, what ratio of those specific, aforementioned
Policemen took/was given a stress-leave (or any leave equivalent by meaning to stress-leave)
during the period of time in question?

1. D.2. With regards to subsections (1.d.1) above, what is the ratio between those under-2-
years-tenure Policemen who took/were given a stress-leave and the entire Policemen force in
this district ("entire” means both under and over 2 years of tenure)?

| apologise for the delay in responding to you, Police has considered your request but unfortunately
we do not hold the information in the way you have requested it. Your request is therefore refused
pursuant to s18(g) of the Official Information Act 1982 as the information is not held.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act 1982, to ask the Ombudsman to
review my decision if you are not satisfied with the way | have responded to your request.

Yours sincerely
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Kaye Rya‘h
Deputy Chief Executive: People

Safer Communities Together




